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State of California

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested in the High Desert pate: February 17, 2016
Power Plant Amendments Proceeding
(97-AFC-01C)

From: Paul Kramer, Hearing Officer
High Desert Amendments Committee
(916) 654-5103

subject: Postponement of February 19 Committee Conference and February 22 Prehearing
Conference/Evidentiary Hearing

In light of the request of the California Department of Fish and Wildlife for additional
time to review the amendment petition and other information filed by the parties (TN
210355), the Committee Conference (Closed Session) currently scheduled on
February 19, 2016 and the Prehearing Conference and Evidentiary Hearing scheduled
on February 22, 2016 will be postponed. | do not have the precise dates and times at
this moment but wanted to give you immediate notice to minimize disruptions in your
schedules and travel plans. Formal notice of the new dates and filing deadlines will
follow later this week.

Today’s deadline for filing Prehearing Conference Statements and tomorrow’s
deadline for responding to the Committee Questions filed yesterday will also be
extended. The new deadlines will be contained in the notice of the new conference
and hearing dates.
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